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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
District of Hawaii 

U.S. Pretrial Services Office 

Carol M. Miyashiro 
Chief US. Pretrial Services Officer 

August 20, 2013 

RE: Response to Questions 
SOLICITATION #0975-14-SOT-02 

Dear Program Administrator: 

Prince Kuhio, Federal Building 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 7-222 

Honolulu, Hawaii 96850-7222 
Tel: (808) 541-3412 
Fax (808) 541-3507 

Attached are questions received in response to the Request for Proposal for Solicitation 
#0975-14-SOT-02. 

1. Received with question: 

Page C-5 (4) Ethics and Standards. Examiners shall adhere to the established ethics, standards, 
and practices of the American Polygraph Association. 

Question: What is the expectation if an examiner is not a member of the American Polygraph 
Association? 

Response: Polygraph examiners are not required to be a member of the American Polygraph 
Association. Page C-5 ( 4) states the polygraph examiner shall adhere to the ethics, standards, 
and practices of the American Polygraph Association. 

2. Received with question: 

Page C-5 (1) Education. A minimum of 40 hours of Post-Conviction Sex Offender Testing 
(PCSOT) specialized instruction, beyond the basic polygraph examiner training, shall be 
required of those who practice sex offender polygraph testing. Examiners who have passed a 
final examination approved by the AP A are preferred. 

Question: If an examiner has taken a non AP A approved examination and is not a member of the 
AP A, how are they held accountable under the established ethics, standards and practices of the 
APA? 
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Response: Polygraph examiners are not required to be a member of the American Polygraph 
Association. Page C-5 (4) states the polygraph examiner shall adhere to the ethics, standards, 
and practices of the American Polygraph Association. This is monitored through monitoring 
visits or as needed if a complaint or situation arises. The Pretrial Services and/or Probation 
Office monitors the vendors as needed. 

3. Received with question: 

The American Polygraph Association standards require that practicing examiners complete 30 
hours of continuing education every 2 years and for examiners conducting PC SOT tests a 
minimum 15 hours are to be in the sex offender field. If an examiner does not then they are no 
longer considered a practicing examiner nor ce1tified by AP A standards. 

Question: How does that apply to non AP A members being held to the AP A standards and 
certification as referenced in paragraph 4? 

Response: Polygraph examiners are not required to be a member of the American Polygraph 
Association. Page C-5 ( 4) states the polygraph examiner shall adhere to the ethics, standards, 
and practices of the American Polygraph Association. 

4. Received with question: 

Page C-6 (9) Polygraph examiners are subject to quality review. 

Question: Who does the quality review and what standards are used? 

Response: Quality review would be conducted as defined by the AP A standards or the state 
licensing board (if applicable). 

5. Received with question: 

Again the American Polygraph Association has an established quality control process and can 
conduct quality review through their national office. 

Question: Does the US District Court have an established quality control process and approved 
reviewers in place? 

Response: Quality review would be conducted as defined by the AP A standards or the state 
licensing board (if applicable) not independently by the U.S. Comis. 

Accordingly, the deadline for proposals for Solicitation Number 0975-14-SOT-02, is 
changed and an original and one (1) copy must be received no later than 4:00p.m., on 
September 4, 2013, at 300 Ala Moana Blvd., Room 7222, Honolulu, Hawaii 96850. Please 
do not resubmit a blank copy of the RFP with the proposal. 
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All other information, deadlines, and instructions noted in the initial letter date July 26, 
2013, remain in effect. 

Sincerely, 

Sr. U.S. Pretrial Services Officer 


